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CITY OF LOS ANGELES
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: October 19, 2009

TO: Antonio R. Villaraigosa, Mayor
Eric Garcetti, President, City Council
Bernard.Parks, Chair, Budget and Finance Committee

FROM: WendyGreuel,CityControllerWi~
SUBJECT: BUDGETARY CASH FLOW

As we enter the second quarter of a particularly challenging fiscal year, I want to keep
my commitment to providing you with information on the City's cash flow issues,
particularly as it relates to salaries, the largest.component of the City's budget. As you
know, the 09-10 Budget appropriated $2,737,513,125 for salaries. Based upon
expenditures from the first six pay periods, if similar expenditures were to continue
throughout the year, the City could expend $2.977 billion on salaries which could be
$239 million above budget. At this time salary expenditures appear to be trending
down.

Attachment 1 is a view of all of the salary accounts based upon the adopted budget. To
end the year within the adopted salary budget ($2.737 billion) our bi-weekly salary
expenditure should average $103.9 million throughout the year. Actual payments for
Pay Periods 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 were $114.5, $115.1, $111.9, $114.1 and $111.9 million,
on average $10 million per pay period (a total of $49.7 million) above where we should
be based upon the budget but with a decided downward trend. If this continues
throughout the year, the City will exceed the salary budget by $200 to $250 million,
roughly $54 million less than our September letter on this subject.

The attached salary projection is based upon certain salary assumptions. (Assumptions
include continued furlough of EM represented classifications, Fire Department
expenditures will remain at their current reduced level, future salary expenditures
citywide will average between $112 and $114 million over the remainder of the year, no
assumptions on cost savings or cost increases from implementing a retirement incentive
or layoff program, and no assurnptiQJJ§..,on police,!fire or Coalitions of Unions salary
increases.) The outcome of the b~rgaining units' vote on the proposed early retirement
program by week's end will most ass~:r.e9Jychangethe assumptions and the projections
but the information we have today can shed light on the financial realities facing the City
and be instrumental in making neqessalYb.udget r~l~t~d decisions.
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While furloughs are occurring for EAA units now aria no salary increases are in place for
the Coalition of Unions - both of which result in reduced expenditures - no retirement
program and/or large scale layoffs have been approved for implementation to date.
Therefore, savings from an early retirement program (ERIP), if approved, may not be
realized until early November. Rejection of the ERIP may also negatively impact the
city's bottom line and leave us with limited options to reduce our ongoing salary
expenses.

Our cash flow and projections are only as good as the decisions upon which they are
based. Recognizing that salaries account for over 80% of our budget, it is clear that
salary expenditures must be reduced in order to put our fiscal house in order.

As you consider the options and alternatives for balancing this year's budget, I wish to
express a concern about Reserve Fund cash at fiscal year end. The City's Reserve
Fund policy targets a Reserve Fund of 5% of General Fund revenues, approximately
$220 million this year. The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA)
recommends a Reserve Fund of 5% to 15% of General Fund revenues or 1 to 2 months
of operational expenditures, in the City's case approximately $250 to $500 million. A
reserve fund is used for emergency expenditures (situations like the Northridge
Earthquake or the New Orleans flood), to meet cash flow requirements where
expenditures do not match revenues (City expenditures are fairly even throughout the
year but more revenue is received in the second half of the year), to meet expenditure
needs where revenue is delayed by actions of others (State budget crisis), or to help
stabilize the City during economic uncertainties. However, once depleted the Reserve
Fund will take a long time to refill. As I stated in my Preliminary Financial Report I
support using some but not all of the Reserve Fund as part of a plan to bring
expenditures in line with the budget and revenue. I do not support depleting the
Reserve Fund to maintain staffing levels this year and face more challenging issues
next year.

I recognize as Controller and as a former member of the City Council that we are faced
with difficult decisions. However, the longer it takes to make decisions the more difficult
those decisions become, and the deeper the budgetary cuts will have to be. The
information I am providing you today is based upon payroll payments made through
September 23, reflecting work performed through September 12. Practically speaking,
we have completed two additional pay periods, incurred an additional obligation which,
when paid will add approximately $18 million to our actual deficit increasing it to $67
million from $49.7 million.

cc Miguel A. Santana, City Administrative Officer
Gerry F. Miller, Chief Legislative Analyst
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Attachment 2

City of Los Angeles

Engineers and Architects Associations (EAA)

Furlough Savings

Rec & Parks

Pay General Salary Library

Period Date Paid Savings (2) Savings (1)

1 15-Jul-09 N/A N/A
2 29-Jul-09 $ 1,981,486 $ 77,014

3 12-Aug-09 1,976,548 77,068

4 26-Aug-09 1,963,153 76,228

5 9-Sep-09 1,980,428 77,014

6 23-Sep-09 1,966,771 75,968

Total Savings $ 9,868,386 $ 383,292

(1) Recreation and Parks and Library salaries are not paid through the General Fund.

(2) The salary account is funded by the General Fund and Special Purpose Funds. It
is not possible to track each source of funds, but approximately 33% of salaries are
attributable to Special Purpose Funds. At the end of pay period 6, General Fund
savings are approximately $6,611,819 and Special Purpose Funds savings are
$3,256,567.

Since, Special Purpose Fund salaries are tied to specific requirements, any "salary
savings" will be offset by reduced revenue from the source funds.

C:\GENERAL ACCTGI[Furlough Impact.xls]Furlough Sum Report


